MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTON

LISA FARMER
DIRECTOR (ACTING)
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Sally Hamilton, CAO
uncil Members
[
FROM: VA ‘ %M
Lisa A. Farmer, Director
CC: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner
DATE: October 4, 2021
SUBJECT: Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with Capital Court Authority, LLC
Request

Authorization to:

Approve Memorandum of Agreement with Capital Court Authority, LLC

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: The Division issued RFP 20-2021 for the
provision of drug testing services and reporting for offenders on electronic monitoring and those on
supervised probation. This is at no cost to government, the participants are required to pay for the testing

services.
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What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: 0

The cost for future FY is: O

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number:

File Number: 1005-21
Director/Commissioner: Farmer/Armstrong
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